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1924 

St. Francis Hospital opens  
to serve Port Jervis and  
surrounding communities.

1940s

St. Francis Hospital treats 
a variety of medical 
conditions ranging from 
diagnostic and surgical 
services to emergency care 
and maternity.

1950s/1960s

St. Francis Hospital  
expands with new  
addition including  
a wide variety of  
new services.

1970s

St. Francis Hospital  
becomes Mercy  
Community Hospital. 
Cardinal Frances Spellman 
dedicates the new east 
wing addition.

2000s 

Bon Secours Charity  
Health System aquires 
Mercy Community  
Hospital and it is  
renamed Bon Secours  
Community Hospital.

2010s 

Bon Secours Community  
Hospital joins WMCHealth 
Network.

$25 Million New York State 
grant announced to launch 
Medical Village project.

Cardinal Timothy Dolan  
dedicates the temporary  
emergency department.  
 

2020s 

Bon Secours Community 
Hospital’s new 10,000 
square foot Emergency 
Department opens. 

500th COVID dishcharge.


